
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

August 17, 1965 

Shell Oil Company 
P. 0. Box 18S8 
Roswell, Mow Mexico 

Attention: Mr. S. B. Deal 

Gentlemen: 

Amendment 
Administrative Order PC-107 

Reference is made to your letter dated July 19, 1965, wherein you advise 
that a l l wells currently producing into the tank battery authorized for 
commingling Drinkard, Terry Blinebry and Hare production on your Taylor-
Glenn Lease pursuant to the provisions of Administrative Order PC-107 
are now of marginal nature* you therefore propose to discontinue separate 
measurement of tiie production and to allocate the production to each well 
in each pool on the basis of monthly well tests. 

Administrative Order PC-107 is hereby amended to delete the separate 
metering requirement, provided however, that you shall notify the Commission 
at such time any well in any of tht pools is capable of top allowable 
production. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. Porter, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

ALPsDSN:sg 

cc: Oil Conservation Commission (with enclosure) - Hobbs 
Oil % Gas Engineering Commlttaa - Hobbs 


